
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 

From: Bennett, James 
To: Dyroff, Colin (he/him/his) 
Subject: FW: WV 
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 6:57:25 AM 
Attachments: image003.png 
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Colin 
See below 

From: Patel, Yogesh P <yogesh.p.patel@wv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:34 PM 
To: Bennett, James <bennett.james@epa.gov> 
Cc: Vyas, Himanshu <vyas.himanshu@epa.gov>; Chong, Catherine <Chong.Catherine@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: WV 

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when 
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links. 

Mr. Bennett, 

That is the plan. 

Thank you, 
Yogi 

On Mon, Apr 22, 2024 at 2:46 PM Bennett, James <bennett.james@epa.gov> wrote: 

Yogesh 
HQ had a question about Class 1-5 primacy and wanted to know if WV will be applying for the 
revision to those Classes sometime in 2025? We want to document in the docket these revision 
will be following the Class 6 process. 

James Bennett 
UIC & Source  Water Section Chief 
US EPA Mid-Atlantic Region 
Phone 215-814-5469 
Email bennett.james@epa.gov 
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FEPAregion3&data=05%7C02%7Cbennett.james%40epa.gov%7Cfab16df6ff3b419feff808dc630b9820%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638494148664785628%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pWyhliX5Qw%2FqlvgRKW9JYFdrBU3iwDuAR%2FrK7ooz75g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FEPAregion3&data=05%7C02%7Cbennett.james%40epa.gov%7Cfab16df6ff3b419feff808dc630b9820%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638494148664795036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0K%2BpfyWMvoq4yz5a2y1Em%2FRWkPcjUKRGf%2FKm%2FaX4ccY%3D&reserved=0



